From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 2/17/2012 2:18:20 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: A.11.03.014 CARE's Application for Rehearing

While we all can agree to disagree on things, using such material in a formal pleading
is not only a serious breach of protocol, but it trivializes the judicial process. In almost
any other courtroom, the lawyers would be held in contempt by the judge.

From: Clanon, Paul {mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:13 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: A.11.03.014 CARE's Appilication for Rehearing

Wow.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: FW: A.11.03.014 CARE's Application for Rehearing

See picture on page 5

From: Warner, Christopher (Law)

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 1:21 PM
i i nartMeter); DeRosa, Darleen]Redacted

Nwamu, Chonda

Redacted ; Dietz, Sidney;[Redacted |

Cc: Torres, Albert; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: A.11.03.014 CARE's Application for Rehearing

PRIV AND CONFID.

SB GT&S 0381138


mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov

First rehearing application on Opt Out decision, from Michael Boyd of CARE. No new or significant
legal issues, but colorful rhetoric. If we so choose, we can file a nominal reply to the rehearing
application within 15 days. Please advise if you would like us to do so and we would circulate a short
reply for your approval.

CJW

From: Michael Boyd [mailto:michaelbovd@sbcglobal.net]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 11:32 AM

To: info@eon3.net; [Redacted | Sharon.vang@sce.com; cim@Ccpuc.ca.gov;
william.sanders@sfgov.org; marcel@turn.org; Warner, Christopher (Law); whb@a-klaw.com;
im@tobinlaw.us; iweil@aglet.org]Redacted | michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net;
caleagle@sbeglobal.net; llovda@@eo.lake.ca.us; sandi@emfsafetynetwork . org;

andrew. weisel@macquarie.com; |Redacted |W.; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); klati@energyatiomey.com;
[Redacted | mrw@mrwassoc.com; case. admin@sce.com;
janet.combs@sce.com; RGiles@semprautiliies.com: CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com;
vanessav@ci.salinas.ca.us;[Redacted IRedacted | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov;
[Redacted [ nes@a-klaw.com; cem@newsdata.com; lisa_weinzimer@platts.com;
Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter); RegRelCPUCCases; healthhab@iuc.0rg; [Redacted |
ieff@ibsenergy.com; martinhomec@amail.com; elizabeth. dorman@cpuc.ca.qov; ag2@eopuc.ca.goy,;
avk@cpuc.ca.qgov; cye@epuc.ca.gov; crvdepuc.ca.gov; skv@epuc.ca.gov; terédepuc.ca.gov

Cc: Joshua Hart; Mary Hoffman; Bob Sarvey; Lynne Brown

Subject: A.11.03.014 CARE's Application for Rehearing

A.11.03.014 CARE's Application for Rehearing

Michael E. Boyd President

CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc.
(CARE)

5439 Soquel Drive

Soquel, CA 95073

Phone: (408) 891-9677

E-mail: michaelboyd@sbceglobal net
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